
 

TO:   Legislative Support  

 

FROM:  Cathy Haskell, Clerk 

   Tioga County Legislature 

 

DATE:   October 10, 2019 

 

SUBJECT:      September 2019 monthly report 

 

 Motion for approval of minutes of September 5, 2019.  Legislator Sullivan 

made the motion, seconded by Legislator Hollenbeck with Legislator Monell 

being absent and the minutes were approved. 

 

The Ninth Legislative meeting was held on Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at 

6:00 p.m. Minutes were taken, typed, copied, indexed and put on disc for the 

Legislature and the Journal.   

 

The Sixth Special Legislative meeting was held on Thursday, September 19, 

2019. Minutes were taken, typed, copied, indexed and put on disc for the 

Legislature and the Journal.  

  

Attended an Institute for Advancement (I4A) Ethics for the Public Servant 

training on September 24, 2019.    

 

Recruitment continues for Deputy Legislative Clerk position and interviews 

are currently being conducted.   

 

ATTENDANCE – Eight Legislators were present with Legislator Monell being absent 

along with County Attorney DeWind, Personnel Officer O’Rourke,                             

Chief Accountant/Budget Officer Hollenbeck, and Public Health Director 

McCafferty.  

 

Guests in attendance:  Matt Freeze, Morning Times.   
 
 


